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SINESS CONSULTANTS AND CPAs

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Trustees

Rancho Santiago Community College District
2323 North Broadway

Santa Ana, CA 92706-1640

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Rancho Santiago Community College
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010 as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America ard the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements listed in the aforementioned table of contents present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Rancho Santiago Community College District as of
June 30, 2010, and the results of its operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the fiscal year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16,
2010 on our consideration of the Rancho Santiago Community College District's internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.

2210 E. Route 66, Suite 100, Glendora, CA 91740
Tel 626.857.7300 | Fax 626.857.7302 | £ il INFO@VLSLLP.COM | Wet WWW.VLSLLP.COM



Board of Trustees
Rancho Santiago Community College District

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and the schedule of postemployment healthcare benefits funding progress are
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the Rancho Santiage Community
College District financial statements as a whole. The supplementary schedules are presented for purposes
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The accompanying schedule
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial statements of Rancho Santiago Community
College District. The supplementary section, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are
the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial

statements as a whole.
Vi, ;X b%. T ,Ja%mq LLr

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLp

November 16, 2010



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

INTRODUCTION

The following discussion and analysis provides an overview of the financial position and activities of the
Rancho Santiago Community College District (the “District”) for the year ended June 30, 2010. This
discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and notes thereto which follow this section.

The District is reporting according to the standards of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statements No. 34 and 35 using the Business Type Activity (BTA) model. The California Community
College Chancellor’s Office, through the Fiscal Standards and Accountability Committee of the
Association of Chief Business Officials (ACBO), recommended that all community college districts use the
reporting standards under the BTA model.

Rancho Santiago Community College District, governed by a seven member Board of Trustees, includes
two comprehensive community colleges Santa Ana College and Santiago Canyon College, including two
large continuing education centers and various classroom locations throughout our communities. The
mission of the District is to respond to the educational needs of an ever-changing community and to
provide programs and services that reflect academic excellence. The District’s two colleges promote open
access and celebrate the diversity of both its students and staff, as well as the community. Santa Ana
College and Santiago Canyon College offer associate degrees, vocational certificates and transfer
education, as well as developmental instruction and a broad array of specialized training. The continuing
education programs offer non-college credit programs including high school diploma completion, basic
skills, vocational certificates and self-development courses. Specific activities in both the colleges and
continuing education will be directed toward economic development within the community.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This Annual Report consists of five components: (1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis; (2) Basic
Financial Statements; (3) Notes to the Basic Financial Statements; (4) Required Supplementary Information
and (5) Supplementary Information, which among other things, includes supplemental combining
statements for the District’s discretely presented component units and federal and state schedules.

The following condensed financial information provides an overview of the District’s financial activities as
of and for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2010 and 2009. The District’s component unit activity is
presented in discrete format in the Supplementary Information section of the annual financial report and is
not included in this management’s discussion and analysis section. Component unit activity for the District
consists of the three related foundations: (1) the Santa Ana College Foundation, (2) the Santiago Canyon
College Foundation and (3) the Rancho Santiago Community College District Foundation.



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

The annual report consists of three basic financial statements that provide information on the District as a
whole:

» The Statement of Net Assets
e The Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
¢ The Statement of Cash Flows

Each one of these statements will be discussed

Attendance Highlights

Fiscal year ended 2010 compared to 2009

* Total attendance at Santa Ana College and Santiago Canyon College decreased by 12.3%.

Santa Ana College decreased by 2,781 FTES and Santiago Canyon College decreased by 965
FTES.

® The decrease of 2,781 FTES at Santa Ana College is due mainly to the closure of the Market
Place. The District as a whole reduced the overcap of FTES in 2009/10 in order to balance the
budget to actual funded FTES and accommodate the 3.39% reduction of the base
apportionment,

* The estimated annual unfunded portion of overcap FTES growth for 2009/10 equals 618 FTES.
The diminished revenue for the District amounts to approximately $2.7 million.

Attendance
Full-time Equivalent Students (FTES)*

B Credit
Non-Credil
SUnfunded

2009 2010
Fiscal Year Ended

* -- Full-time equivalent students is based on the District’s annual Apportionment Attendance Report,
form CCFS-320 filed with the state system. Credit and noncredit represent funded Factored FTES.

-1i-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

Financial Highlights

Statement of Net Assets

The Statement of Net Assets presents the assets, liabilities and net assets of the District as of the end of the
fiscal year and is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting method
used by most private-sector organizations. The Statement of Net Assets is a point of time financial
statement whose purpose is to present to the readers a fiscal snapshot of the District. The Statement of Net
Assets presents end-of-year data concemning assets (current and noncurrent), liabilities {current and
noncurrent) and net assets (assets minus liabilities).

From the data presented, readers of the Statement of Net Assets are able to determine the assets available to
continue the operations of the District. Readers are also able to determine how much the District owes
vendors and employees. Finally, the Statement of Net Assets provides a picture of the net assets and their
availability for expenditure by the District.

The difference between total assets and total liabilities (net assets) is one indicator of the current financial
condition of the District; the change in net assets is an indicator of whether the overall financial condition
has improved or worsened during the year. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current
values. One notable exception is capital assets, which are stated at historical cost less an allocation for
depreciation expense.

The Net Assets (formerly called fund balance) are divided into three major categories. The first category,
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, provides the equity amount in property, plant and equipment
owned by the District. The second category is expendable restricted net assets; these net assets are
available for expenditure by the District, but must be spent for purposes as determined by external entities
and/or donors that have placed time or purpose restrictions on the use of the assets. The final category is
unrestricted net assets that are available to the District for any lawful purpose of the District.

-iii-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

The Statement of Net Assets as of June 30, 2010 and 2009 is summarized below:

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables
Inventory & other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Other assets
Capital assets, net

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payables & accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Long-term liabilities, current portion
Bonds payable, current portion
Amounts held in trust for others

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Long-term liabilities, noncurrent portion
Bonds payable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

{in thousands) 2009 to 2010
2010 2009 Change

197,479 202,370 -2%
26,189 23,998 9%
3,043 2,159 41%
226,711 228,527 -1%
10,462 12,336 -15%
3,361 3,560 -6%
340,825 315,534 8%
354,648 331,430 7%
581,359 559,957 4%
19,071 17,513 9%
5,092 8,598 -41%
14,108 15,885 -11%
4,836 3,696 31%
537 546 2%
43,644 46,238 -6%
33,245 29,345 13%
334,161 336,116 -1%
367,406 365,461 1%
411,050 411,699 0%
121,095 118,274 2%
22,750 18,047 26%
26,464 11,937 122%
170,309 148,258 15%
581,359 559,957 4%

-y~



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

Fiscal year ended 2010 compared to 2009

* Inventory and other assets is increased by approximately $.9 million, which is mainly attributable to
the Due From accounts arising from the Internal Service Funds. This is money transferred from the
Self-Insurance Fund for workers compensation payments and Other Internal Service Fund for
retiree benefit obligations.

¢ Deferred revenue decreased by approximately $3.5 million mainly due to the Chancellor’s Office
allowing major special projects from 2008/09 (such as Basic Skills, Extended Opportunity
Programs & Services, Matriculation and Disabled Students Programs & Services) to be carried over
to fiscal year 2009/10. Since there was an average of 40% reduction in State categorical funding in
2009/10, the District did not incur as much deferred revenue.

* Bonds payable — current portion increased by approximately $1.1 million due to the principal
payments for the bond obligations.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Changes in total net assets as presented on the Statement of Net Assets are based on the activity presented
in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets. The purpose of this statement is to
present the operating and non-operating expenses incurred whether paid or not, by the District. Thus, this
Statement presents the District’s results of operations.

Generally, operating revenues are earned for providing goods and services to the various customers and
constituencies of the District. Operating expenses are those expenses incurred to acquire or produce the
goods and services provided in return for the operating revenues and to fulfill the mission of the District.
Non-operating revenues are those received or pledged for which goods and services are not provided; for
example, state appropriations while budgeted for operations, are considered non-operating revenue
according to generally accepted accounting principles because they are provided by the legislature to the
District without the legislature directly receiving commensurate goods and services for those revenues.



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets for the Years Ended June 30, 2010 and
2009 is summarized below:

(in thousands) 2009 10 2010
REVENUES 2010 2009 Change
Operating revenues;
Net tuition and fees £ 11,738 5 0,126 29%
Grants and contracts, non-capital 47,397 44,763 6%
Auxiliary enlerprise, nel 6,343 7,349 -14%
Tolal operating revenues 65,478 61,238 7%
EXPENSES
Qperating expenses:
Salaries 101,617 116,614 -13%
Employee benefits 33,377 36,405 -8%
Supplies, materials, other operaling
expenses and services 20479 33,100 -11%
Financtal aid 16,090 1,717 37%
Utilities : 3,441 4,082 -16%
Depreciation 7,980 10,837 -26%
Tolal operaling expenses 191,984 212,755 -10%
Operaling loss (126,506) (151,517) -17%
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES}
State apportionments, noncapital 85,577 91,562 -1%
Local property taxes 45,111 42,660 6%
Staie taxes and other revenues 5,104 4,714 8%
Investmenl income 2,980 4,454 -33%
Other noncperating revenues/{expenses), net (14,422) (15,363) -6%
Total nonoperating revenues {expenses) 124,350 128,027 -3%
Loss before other revenues, expenses,
gains or losses (2,156) (23,490) 91%
Apporuionments & property taxes, capilal 24,004 24,535 2%
Investment & other income, capital 246 422 -42%
Loss on disposal of fixed asset {43) - 0%
Increase in nel assets 22,051 1,467 1403%
NET ASSETS
Nel assels-beginning of year 148,258 146,791 1%
Nel assels-end of year 3 170,309 3 148,258 15%
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

Fiscal year ended 2010 compared to 2009

* Net tuition and fees increased by approximately $2.6 million due to student enrollment fees
increasing from $20 to $26 per unit. In addition, the District also implemented a three day drop
policy for non-payment of tuition.

* More students were processed for Financial Aid funding compared to the previous fiscal year.
Therefore, expenses in this area have increased by approximately $4.4 million overall and
approximately $4.3 million of that relates to Pell Grant entitlements.

¢ Investment income decreased by approximately $1.4 million primarily due to the District
spending down bond proceeds for various construction projects and reduced interest income
eamned from the County Treasury.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about cash receipts and cash payments during the fiscal
year. This statement also helps users assess the District’s ability to generate positive cash flows, meet
obligations as they come due and the need for external financing.

The Statement of Cash Flows is divided into five parts. The first part reflects operating cash flows and
shows the net cash used by operating activities of the District. The second part details cash received for
non-operating, non-investing and non-capital financing purposes. The third part shows cash flows from
capital and related financing activities. This part deals with the cash used for the acquisition and
construction of capital and related items. The fourth part provides information from investing activities and
the amount of interest received. The last section reconciles the net cash provided/(used) to the ending cash
balance reflected on the Statement of Net Assets.

-vii-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

Statement of Cash Flows

{in thousands)
Fiscal year ended June 30,

2010 2009
Cash Provided By (Used In):
Operating activities A (118,760) 5 (137,061)
Noncapital financing activities 148,521 148,125
Capital financing activities (39,113) (46,180)
Investing activities 2,587 4,896
Net decrease in cash (6,765) (30,222)
Cash - Beginning of year 214,706 244,928
Cash - End of year b 207,941 $ 214,706

» Operating activities consist of cash receipts from enrollment fees, grants and contracts and cash
payments for salaries, benefits, supplies, utilities and other items related to the instructional program.

e Non-capital financing activities are primarily state apportionment and property taxes.
» Capital financing activities consist of purchases of capital assets (land, buildings and equipment) and
bond interest payments and receipts from federal and state grants for capital purposes as well as

property tax revenue for bond repayments.

e Cash from investing activities is interest earned on investments through the Orange County Investment
Pool and the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).

-viii-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
(in thousands)
Balances for fiscal year ended June 30,
2010 2009

Land b 84,875 b3 84,875
Buildings & improvements 241,912 180,802
Construction in progress 50,793 82,863
Equipment 56,867 59,938

Capital assets, gross 434,447 408,478
Less: accurmnulated

depreciation 93,622 92,945

Capital assets, net 3 340,825 b 315,533

Fiscal year ended 2010 compared to 2009

As of June 30, 2010, the District had $434.4 million in capital assets, less $93.6 million accumulated
depreciation for net capital assets of $340.8 million. The District continues to work on the facilities
projects that are part of the $337 million bond master plan. The District spent approximately $33.3 million
on capital assets in 2009-10, of which $24.8 million relates to bond proceeds, $3.9 million relates to State

Bond Funding and the remaining $4.6 million is equipment. Depreciation charges totaled $7.9 million in
2009-10.

-1x-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

Some of the major capital additions during the 2009-10 fiscal year included:

(in thousands)

1. Construction, Santiago Canyon College - Maintenance &

Operations Facility 5 4,231
2. Replacement of Fire Alarm Systems - Santa Ana College 1,046
3. Construction, Santa Ana College - Maintenance &

Operations Facility 202

4. Construction and remodeling in progress, various
Santa Ana College & Santiago Canyon College multiple

buildings and infrastructure 503
5. Construction, Two story classroom buitding -

Santa Ana College 457
6. Construction, Science Building - Santiage Canyon College 12,117
7. Construction, Child Development Center - Santa Ana College 7,932
8. Renovation of Gymnasium - Santa Ana College 1,500
9. Renovation of the Arts & Humanities building - Santiago

Canyon College

Debt Administration

Long-Term Debt

{in thousands)

Balances for fiscal year ended June 30,

2010
Notes payable 45 76
Bond obligations 338,997 339,811
Other accrued liabilities 41,123 37.471
Total 380,165 377,358
Less: due within one year 12,759 11,897
Total long-term liabilities 367,406 365,461

Fiscal year ended 2010 compared to 2009

At June 30, 2010, the District had $367.4 million in outstanding long-term debt compared to $365.5 million
at June 30, 2009. The majority of the increase was due to other post-employment benefits obligation.

“X-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

ECONOMIC FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT THE FUTURE

State Economy

The financial position of the Rancho Santiago Community College District is closely tied to that of
the State of California. The District receives over half of its funding through state apportionments
and local property taxes. These two sources with student paid enrollment fees essentially make up
the District’s general apportionment, the main funding support for California community colleges.

The State of California is still currently in a precarious financial condition due to the nationwide
recession and the mortgage, real estate, banking and unemployment crisis. The State budget for
fiscal year 2010-11 increased the apportionment deferrals for California community colleges by
$129 million, creating a total inter-year deferral of $832 million.

RSCCD Budget

At the time the budget was developed, the following assumptions were made:

The 2010-11 State budget for community colleges contains no Cost of Living Allowance (COLA)
increase.

The District will experience a cashflow constraint in excess of $19.5 million due to deferral
repayments from the State.

The District has budgeted the employer’s share of the PERS contribution at 10.707% for 2010-1 1,
an increase from 9.428%.

Salary negotiations for 2010-11 have not been settled with the exception of the CSEA bargaining
unit. Due to the economic situation of the State, no monetary increases are being negotiated at this
time,

The 2010-11 RSCCD adopted budget reflects a 3% State apportionment deficit ($4.5 million) and a

2% workload deficit ($3 million) in anticipation of mid-year State funding reductions for 2010-11
fiscal year.

~X1-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2010

Capital Improvements:

e The District will commence work on infrastructure projects such as sewer and gas line replacements
during 2010-11 at Santa Ana College.

e The District will complete construction of the new child development facility at Santa Ana College
during 2010-11.

e The District will continue to work on the humanities building, gymnasium pool complex and new
surface parking lot at Santiago Canyon College during 2010-11.

» The District has completed construction of the Science Center at Santiago Canyon College during
2010-11. It is planned to be open for the Fall 2010 semester.

o The District will begin work on College Avenue at Santa Ana College during 2010-11.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with
an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Vice Chancellor, Business
Operations & Fiscal Services, 2323 North Broadway, Santa Ana, CA 92706 (714) 480-7340.

-Xii-
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT QOF NET ASSETS
June 30, 2010
Primary Component
Government Unils

ASSETS
Current Assels:

Cash and cash equivalents £ 197,331,009 5 977.075

Investments in local agency investment fund 148,326

Investments 6,105,341

Accounts receivable, net 26,106,896 40261

Due from fiduciary funds 862,148

Due from affiliated foundation $2,14] 21,128

Inventory 1,104,716

Prepaid expenses 877,130

Capitalized fees 199,307
Total Current Assets 226,711,673 7,152,805
Non-Current Assets;

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 10,461,775

Capitalized fees 3,360,846

Capital assets, net of accumulaled depreciation 340,824,942 1,645
‘Total Non-Current Assets 354,647,563 1,645

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to District
Due to liduciary lunds
Due to affilialed foundation
Deferred revenue
Compensated absences
Bonds payable
Estimated liabilily for open claims and IBNR's
Other post-employment benefits
Notes payable
Tolal Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:
Bonds payable
Other post-employment benefils
Noles payable

Tolal Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricled for:
Capital projects
Debl service
Scholarships and loans
Other special purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 581,359,236

§ 10,618,406
8,451,997

537409

5,002,306
5,453,036
4,835,833
731,812
7,892,696
30222

43,643,717

334,161,147
33,229,988
15,001
367,406,136

411,049,853

121,094,775

16,303,323
5,674,604

772,383
26,464,298

170,309,383

§ 581,359,236

s

7,154,450

30,246
82,141

21,128
35,396

168,911

168,911

1,250,171
5,061,599
673,769

6,985,539

3

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-1-
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

OPERATING REVENUES

Tuition and fees (gross)

Less: Scholarship discounts and allowances
Net tuition and fees

Grants and contracts, non-capital:
Federal
State
Local

Transfer from agency funds

Sales

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries

Employee benefils

Supplies, materials, and other operating
expenses and services

Transfer to agency funds

Financial aid

Utilities

Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING LOSS

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
State apportionments, non-capital
Local property taxes
State taxes and other revenue
Interest and investmenl income, non-capital
Interest expense
Other non-operaling revenue

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTIIER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS AND LOSSES
OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS AND LOSSES

State apportionments, capital

Interest and investment income, capital

Local property taxes and other revenues

Loss on disposal of fixed asset

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES, GAINS AND LOSSES

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Primary
Government

Component
Units

15,229,622
(3.492.111)

$

11,737,511

28,424,805
16,087,099
2,885,507
1,142
6,341,587

99,096

1,450,884

65,477,651

1,549,980

101,616,684
33,377,541

29,278,209
200,600
16,089,747
3,441,016
7,980,299

1,865,450

191,984,096

1,865,450

(126,506.445)

(315,470)

85,576,657
435,110,944
5,104,594
2,980,112
(14,932,562)
510,650

173,275

248,124

124,350,395

421,399

(2,156,050)

105,929

4,225,132
245,744
19,779,463
(42,896)

24,207,443

22,051,393

148,257,990

105,929

6,879,610

170,309,383

3 6,985,539

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Tuition and fees

Federal grants and contracts

State grants and contracis
Local grants and contracts

Sales

Payments to suppliers

Payments to/on-behall of employees
Payments to/on-behalfl of students
Net amounts due to fiduciary funds

Net cash used by operaling aclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State apportionments and receipts

Property taxes

Slate tax and other revenues

Nel cash provided by non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest on capital investments
State apportionment for capital purposes

Purchases of capital assels

Principal and interest paid on capital debt

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest on invesiments

Reinvesled interest and dividends

Purchase of investments

Proceeds on the sale of investmenis

Net cash provided by investing aclivilies

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASII EQUIVALENTS

CASIH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of Year

3-

Primary Component
Government Units
§ 11,638,023 b
27,453,733
13,510,333
14,754,343 1,214,985
6,996,557
(34,677,650) (957,183)
(141,206,681
(16,588,630) (510,180)
{640.017)
(118,759,989 (252,378)
80,765,061
61,546,050
6,209,343
148,520,454 -
230,494
6,380,556
(30,146,246) =
(15,577,535)
(39,112,731) -
2,586,766
(2,941,070)
1,684,554
1,924,308
2,586,766 67,792
(6,765,500} (184,586)
214,706,610 L161,661
§ 207,941,110 3 977,075

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements,



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Primary Component
Government Units
CASH PROVIDED USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss $ (126,506,445) 5 (315,470)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss 1o net cash
used by operaling activities:
Depreciation expense 7,980,299 1,040
Investment income 421,399
Unrealized gain on investments (262,587)
Changes in assets and liabilities;
Receivables, net 153,674 92,171)
Inventory 297,749
Prepaid expense 107,418
Accounts payable and accrued liabililies 996,384 6,285
Other posl-employment benefits 3,651,508
Delerred revenue (3,505,966) 35,396
Compensated absences (1,494,053}
Due to District, net {440,557 (46,270
Nel cash used by operating activities $ (118,759,939) 5 (252378)

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010
Agency Fund Trust Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,233,631 % 1,284,412

Due from District 537,409
TOTAL ASSETS ) 1,233,631 3 1,821,821
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable k) b 67,389

Due to District 862,148

Funds held in trust 1.233,631
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,233,631 929,537
TOTAL NET ASSETS - 892,284
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,233,631 $ 1,821,821

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Trust Funds

ADDITIONS

Interest and investment income 5 1,512

Other local revenues 1,632,176
TOTAL ADIITIONS 1,633,688
DEDUCTIONS

Salaries and benefits 584,562

Other operating expenses 1,150,379

Capital outlay 163,107
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 1,898,048

Deficiency of additions over deductions (264,360)

OTHER SOURCES

Transfer in [rom governmental funds, net 199,458
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 199,458
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (64,902)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 957,186
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR b 892,284

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES;

A.

REPORTING ENTITY

The District is the level of government primarily accountable for activities related
to public education. The governing authority consists of elected officials who,
together, constitute the Board of Trustees.

The District considered its financial and operational relationships with potential
component units under the reporting entity definition of GASB Statement No. 14,
The Financial Reporting Entity. The basic, but not the only, criterion for including
another organization in the District’s reporting entity for financial reports is the
ability of the District’s elected officials to exercise oversight responsibility over
such agencies. Oversight responsibility implies that one entity is dependent on
another and that the dependent unit should be reported as part of the other.

Oversight responsibility is derived from the District’s power and includes, but is
not limited to: financial interdependency; selection of governing authority;
designation of management; ability to significantly influence operations; and
accountability for fiscal matters.

Based upon the requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, and as amended by
GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations are
Component Units, certain organizations warrant inclusion as part of the financial
reporting entity because of the nature and significance of their relationship with the
District, including their ongoing financial support to the District or its other
component units. A legally separate, tax-exempt organization should be reported
as a component unit of the District if all of the following criteria are met:

1. The economic resources received or held by the separate organization are
entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the District, its component
units, or its constituents.

2. The District, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to
otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by
the separate organization.



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

A.

REPORTING ENTITY (continued)

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that
the District, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to
otherwise access, are significant to the District.

Based upon the application of the criteria listed above, the following potential
component units have been included in the District’s reporting entity:

The Rancho Santiago Community College District Foundation — is a nonprofit
organization, organized in 1998, which operates as an auxiliary organization of the
Rancho Santiago Community College District. The primary functions of the
foundation are community and institutional development and administration of the
Endowment Challenge Grant.

The Santa Ana College Foundation — is a nonprofit organization, organized in
1968 to assist in the achievement and maintenance of a superior program of public
education and community participation with the Rancho Santiago Community
College District by receiving contributions from the public, raising funds and
making contributions to educational and community programs of Santa Ana
College, and by developing, conducting and financing programs and projects
designed to benefit the students enrolled in the educational and community
programs of the District.

The Santiago Canyon College Foundation — is a nonprofit organization,
organized in July 1998 which operates as an auxiliary organization of the Rancho
Santiago Community College District. The primary functions of the foundation are
to enhance and augment the mission of Santiago Canyon College (SCC). lts
purpose is to seek, receive, and secure donations and gifts to assist the college in
meeting its short and long-range goals and objectives.

The financial statements for the above foundations can be obtained from their
respective offices.



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

B.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB), including Statement No. 34, Basic Financial
Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local
Governments and including Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements and
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Public College and Universities, issued
in June and November 1999 and Audits of State and Local Governmental Units
issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statement presentation required by GASB No. 34 and No. 35 provides a
comprehensive, entity-wide perspective of the District’s financial activities. The
entity-wide perspective replaces the fund-group perspective used for internal
reporting purposes. Fiduciary activities, with the exception of the Student
Financial Aid Fund and the Retiree Benefits Fund, are excluded from the basic
financial statements.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

For financial reporting purposes, the District is considered a special-purpose
government engaged in business-type activities. Accordingly, the District’s basic
financial statements have been presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis,
revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an
obligation has been incurred. All significant intra-agency transactions have been
eliminated,

For internal accounting purposes, the budgetary and financial accounts of the
District have been recorded and maintained in accordance with the California
Community College Systems Office Budget and Accounting Manual.



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

To ensure compliance with the California Education Code, the financial resources
of the District are divided into separate funds for which separate accounts are
maintained for recording cash, other resources and all related liabilities, obligations
and equities.

By state law, the District's Governing Board must approve a budget no later than
September 15. A public hearing must be conducted to receive comments prior to
adoption. The District's Governing Board satisfied these requirements. Budgets for
all governmental funds were adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP).

These budgets are revised by the District's Governing Board during the year to give
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures. Formal budgetary
integration was employed as a management control device during the year for all
budgeted funds. Expenditures cannot legally exceed appropriations by major
object account.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 20, the District follows all GASB
statements issued prior to November 30, 1989 until subsequently amended,
superseded or rescinded. The District has the option to apply all Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after November 30,
1989 unless FASB conflicts with GASB. The District has elected to not apply
FASB pronouncements issued after the applicable date.

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand,
demand deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three
months or less from the date of acquisition. Cash in the County treasury is
recorded at cost, which approximates fair value, in accordance with the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 31.

-10-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

2.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of amounts due from the Federal
government, state and local govemments, or private sources, in connection
with reimbursement of allowable expenditures made pursuant to the District’s
grant and contracts. Accounts receivable are recorded net of estimated
uncollectible amounts. The District recognized for budgetary and financial
reporting purposes the amount of state appropriations deferred from the
current fiscal year and appropriated from the subsequent fiscal year for
payment of current year costs as a receivable in the current year.

Inventories

Inventories are presented at the lower of cost or market on an average basis.
Inventory consists of items held for resale through the bookstore.
Expendable instructional, custodial, health and other supplies held for

consumption are expensed when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses

Payments made to vendors for goods or services that will benefit periods
beyond June 30, 2010, are recorded as prepaid items using the consumption
method. A current asset for the prepaid amount is recorded at the time of the
purchase and an expenditure/expense is reported in the year in which goods
or services are consumed,

Capitalized Fees

Amounts paid for fees and underwriting costs associated with long-term debt
are capitalized and amortized to interest expense over the life of the liability.
These costs are amortized using the straight-line method.

11-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

6.

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted cash and cash equivalents are those amounts externally restricted
as to use pursuant to the requirements of the District’s grants, contracts, and
debt service requirements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Donated capital
assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. For
equipment, the District’s capitalization policy includes all items with a unit
cost of $1,000 or more and an estimated useful life of greater than one year.
Buildings as well as renovations to buildings, infrastructure, and land
improvements that significantly increase the value or extend the useful life of
the structure are capitalized.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that does not add to the value of
the asset or materially extend the asset's life is recorded in operating expense
in the year in which the expense was incurred. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method with a half-year convention over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, generally 50 years for buildings and building
improvements, 15 years for portable buildings, 10 years for land
improvements, 8 years for equipment and vehicles and 3 years for technology
equipment. Land and construction in progress are not depreciated.

Accounts Pavable

Accounts payable consists of amounts due to vendors.

Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities consist of salaries and benefits payable and deferred
summer pay of $8,451,997.

-12-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

10.

11.

Deferred Revenue

Cash received for Federal and state special projects and programs is
recognized as revenue to the extent that qualified expenditures have been
incurred. Deferred revenue is recorded to the extent cash received on specific
projects and programs exceeds qualified expenditures.

Compensated Absences

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 16, accumulated unpaid employee
vacation benefits are recognized as a liability of the District as compensated
absences in the Statement of Net Assets. The entire compensated absences
liability is accrued when incurred in the government-wide financial
statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in governmental funds
only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations
and retirement.

The District has accrued a liability for the amounts attributable to load
banking hours within accrued liabilities. Load banking hours consist of hours
worked by instructors in excess of a full-time load for which they may
carryover for future paid time off.

Sick leave benefits are accumulated without limit for each employee. The
employees do not gain a vested right to accumulated sick leave.

Accumulated employee sick leave benefits are not recognized as a liability of
the District. The District's policy is to record sick leave as an operating
expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment
probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period
for calculation of retirement benefits when the employee retires and within
the constraints of the appropriate retirement systems.

13-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

12.

13.

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt: This represents the District’s
total investment in capital assets, net of outstanding debt obligations
related to those capital assets. To the extent debt has been incurred but not
yet expended for capital assets, such amounts are not included as a
component of invested in capital assets, net of related debt.

Restricted net assets — expendable: Restricted expendable net assets
include resources in which the District is legally or contractually obligated
to spend resources in accordance with restrictions imposed by external
third parties or by enabling legislation adopted by the District. The
District first applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Restricted net assets — nonexpendable: WNonexpendable restricted net
assets consist of endowment and similar type funds in which donors or
other outside sources have stipulated, as a condition of the gift instrument,
that the principal is to be maintained inviolate and in perpetuity, and
invested for the purpose of producing present and future income, which
may either be expended or added to principal. The District had no
restricted net assets — nonexpendable.

Unrestricted net assets: Unrestricted net assets represent resources
available to be used for transactions relating to the general operations of
the District, and may be used at the discretion of the governing board, as
designated, to meet current expenses for specific future purposes.

State Apportionments

Certain current year apportionments from the state are based upon various
financial and statistical information of the previous year,

Any prior year corections due to the recalculation in February of 2011 will
be recorded in the year computed by the State.

-14-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

14.

15.

Property Taxes

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of
March 1. Taxes are payable in two installments on November 15 and
March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or
before August 31.

Real and personal property tax revenues are reported in the same manner in
which the County auditor records and reports actual property tax receipts to
the Department of Finance. This is generally on a cash basis. A receivable
has not been accrued in these financial statements for debt services because it
cannot be estimated. A receivable has not been recognized in the General
Fund for property taxes due to the fact that any receivable is offset by a
payable to the State for apportionment purposes.

On-Behalf Paymentis

GASB Statement No. 24 requires that direct on-behalf payments for fringe
benefits and salaries made by one entity to a third party recipient for the
employees of another, legally separate entity be recognized as revenue and
expenditures by the employer government. The State of California makes
direct on-behalf payments for retirement benefits to the State Teachers and
Public Employees Retirement Systems on behalf of all Community Colleges
in California. However, a fiscal advisory was issued instructing districts not
to record revenue and expenditures for these on-behalf payments. The
amount of on-behalf payments made for the District is estimated at
$1,160,000 for STRS.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

16.

17.

Classification of Revenues

The District has classified its revenues as either operating or nonoperating
revenues according to the following criteria:

Operating revenues: Operating revenues include activities that have the
characteristics of exchange transactions, such as student fees, net of
scholarship discounts and allowances, and Federal and most state and
local grants and contracts.

Nonoperating revenues: Nonoperating revenues include activities that
have the characteristics of nonexchange transactions, such as State
apportionments, taxes, and other revenue sources that are defined as
nonoperating revenues by GASB No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of
Proprietary and Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities
that use Proprietary Fund Accounting, and GASB No. 33, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions.

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances

Student tuition and fee revenues, and certain other revenues from students,
are reported net of scholarship discounts and allowances in the statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets. Scholarship discounts and
allowances are the difference between the stated charge for goods and
services provided by the District, and the amount that is paid by students
and/or third parties making payments on the students’ behalf. Certain
governmental grants, such as Pell grants, and other Federal, state or
nongovernmental programs, are recorded as operating revenues in the
District’s financial statements. To the extent that revenues from such
programs are used to satisfy tuition and fees and other student charges, the
District has recorded a scholarship discount and allowance.,
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (continued)

@

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (continued)

18. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS:

A.

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a deposit policy for
custodial risk. The Fiduciary Fund’s cash balances in excess of FDIC insurance
coverage are held with a financial institution participating in the FDIC’s Voluntary
Transaction Account Guarantee program under which non-interest bearing
transaction accounts have unlimited deposit insurance coverage through December
31, 2010. As of June 30, 2010, $389,742 of the District’s bank balance of
$3,342,387 was exposed to credit risk as follows:

Uninsured and collateral held by pledging bank’s

trust department not in District’s name § 259,716

Uninsured and uncollateralized 130,026

Total $_389,742
Cash in County

In accordance with the Budget and Accounting manual, the District maintains
substantially all of its cash in the Orange County Treasury as part of the common
education investment pool. These pooled funds are carried at cost which
approximates fair value. The fair market value of the District’s deposits in this
pool as of June 30, 2010, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $203,487,284.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS: (continued)

A.

Deposits (continued)
Cash in County (continued)

The County is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California
Government Code Section 53648 et. seq. The County is restricted by Government
Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601 to invest in time deposits, U.S.
government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer’s
investment pool, bankers’ acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of
deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. The funds maintained
by the County are either secured by federal depository insurance or are
collateralized. Interest earned is deposited quarterly into participating funds. Any
investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool.

Investments

The District maintains investments with the State of California Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) amounting to $148,326 as of June 30, 2010. LAIF pools
these funds with other governmental agencies and invests in various investment
vehicles. These pooled funds approximate fair value. Regulatory oversight is
provided by the State Pooled Money Investment Board and the Local Investment
Advisory Board. LAIF is not subject to categorization as prescribed by GASB
Statement No. 3 to indicate the level of custodial credit risk assumed by the District
at year end.

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

The accounts receivable balance as of June 30, 2010 consists of the following:

Federal and State $24,363,552

Miscellaneous, net 1.743.344
$26,106,89¢
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 4 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS:

Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving resources to funds
through which the resources are to be expended. Interfund receivables and payables
result when the interfund transfer is transacted after the close of the fiscal year. Interfund
activity within the government funds has been eliminated in the basic financial

statements.

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS:

The following provides a summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended

June 30, 2010:
Balance Balance
July 1, 2009 Additions Retirements June 30, 2010
Land £ 84,875,123 § 3 $ 84,875,123
Buildings and improvements 180,802,197 61,195,780 (85,937) 241,912,040
Equipment 59,937,663 4,189,806 (7,259,984) 56,867,485
Construction in progress 82,863,254 28,655,862 {60,726,614) 50,792,502
Totals 408,478,237 94,041,448 (68,072,535) 434,447,150
Accumulated Depreciation
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 43,476,827 4,943,657 (85,937) 48,334,547
Equipment 49,468,107 3,036,642 {7,217,088) 45,287,661
Total of accumulated depreciation 972,944 634 7,080,299 (7,303,025 93,622,208
Net Capital Assets $ 315,533,303 $ 86,061,149 $ (60,769,510)  § 340,824,942
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 6 - OPERATING LEASES:

The District has entered into various operating leases for land, buildings, and equipment
with lease terms in excess of one year. None of these agreements contain purchase
options, Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Fiscal Year Lease Pavment
2010-11 $ 438,058
2011-12 278,946
2012-13 161,265
2013-14 487
Total $ 878756

Current year expenditures for operating leases including year-to-year agreements were
approximately $882,000. The District will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay
any contingent rentals for these properties.

NOTE 7 - GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

On November 5, 2002, the District voters authorized the issuance and sale of general
obligation bonds totaling $337,000,000. Proceeds from the sale of the bonds will be used
to finance the construction, acquisition, and modernization of certain property and
District facilities. On March 21, 2003, the District issued General Obligation Bonds,
Election of 2002, Series 2003 A of $96,125,000 of current interest bonds. Interest ranges
from 2.5% to 5.0% payable semiannually on March 1 and September 1.

On March 10, 2005, the District issued General Obligation Bonds, Election 2002, Series
B of $111,175,000 of current interest and $8,824,867 of capital appreciation bonds.
Interest ranges from 3.0% to 5.125% payable semiannually on March 1 and September 1.

On September 21, 2006, the District issued the General Obligation Bonds, Election 2002,
Series C of $86,255,000 of current interest bonds and $34,619,329 of capital appreciation

bonds. Interest ranges from 3.375% to 5.0% payable semiannually March 1 and
September 1.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 7 - GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS: (continued)

On August 5, 2005, the District issued 2005 General Obligation Refunding Bonds of
$49,925,000 of current interest bonds and $3,634,299 of capital appreciation bonds.
Interest rates range from 3.57% to 5.25% payable semiannually on March 1 and
September 1.

Capital appreciation bonds were issued for Series B, C and the Refunded Bond with
maturity dates from September 1, 2007 through September 1, 2025, September 1, 2024
through September 1, 2031, and September 1, 2010 through September 1, 2013
respectively.

The refunding proceeds were issued to pay off a portion of the Series A general
obligation bonds. The refunding proceeds were placed into an irrevocable escrow
account and will be used to fund the future required principal and interest payments of
the refunded bonds. The refunded portions of the bonds are considered in-substance
defeased. The difference between the present value of the economic gain and the net
carrying value of the refunded bonds has been netted against the new debt and amortized
over the life of the new debt which is shorter than the life of the old debt. The amount of
debt that remains outstanding at June 30, 2010 for the original Series A issuance is
$25,250,000. The amount of refunded debt to be paid from the escrow account at
June 30, 2010 for Series A is $49,170,000.

The outstanding bonded debt for Rancho Santiago Community College District at
June 30, 2010 is:

Date of Interest Maturity Amount of Outstanding Issued Current Redeemed Outstanding

Series Issue Rate % Date Original Issue July I, 2009 Year Current Year  June 30, 2010
Series A 3/21/2003 2.5-5.0 2028 $ 96125000 § 27,050,000 3 § 1,800,000 5§ 25,250,000
Series B 3/10/2005 3.0-5.13 2030 119,999,867 116,931,443 949,324 115,982,119
Accreted Interest 1,808,810 612,626 55,676 2,365,760
Series C 92172006 3.38-35.0 2032 120,874,329 118,864,329 118,864,329
Accreled Interesi 3,678,375 2,109,900 5,788,275
Refunding Bond 8/5/2005 3.57-525 2024 53,559,299 53,559,299 33,559,299
Accreted Interest 445,779 159,249 605,028

$ 390,558,495

§ 322,338,035

§ 288,775 § 2,805,000 322,414,810
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 7 - GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS: (continued)

The annual requirements to amortize all bonds payable, outstanding as of June 30, 2010,

are as follows:

Series A
Year Ended Current Interest
June 30, Principal Component
2011 $ 1,960,000 $ 952,988 $ 2,912,988
2012 2,125,000 §86,400 3,011,400
2013 2,310,000 808,788 3,118,788
2014 2,500,000 721,488 3,221,488
2015 2,710,000 625,494 3,335,494
2016-2020 5,425,000 2,233,594 7,658,594
2021-2025 5,070,000 1,263,281 6,333,281
2026-2028 3,150,000 217,123 3,367,123
3 25,250,000 $ 7,709,156 $ 32,959,156
Series B
Current Accreted
Year Ended Interest Interest
June 30, Principal Component Component Total
2011 $ 1,218,440 $ 5,365,310 3 86,560 6,670,310
2012 1,503,907 5,370,161 126,093 7,000,161
2013 1,796,804 5,367,858 173,196 7,337,858
2014 2,112,095 5,358,070 227,905 7,698,070
2015 2,439,758 5,344,604 290,242 8,074,604
2016-2020 17,546,404 26,349,221 2,833,596 46,729,221
2021-2025 27,305,661 24,114,722 5,339,339 56,759,722
2026-2030 62,059,050 11,010,931 1,495,952 74,565,933
$ 115,982,119 $ 88,280,877 $ 10,572,883 214,835,879
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 7 - GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS: (continued)

Series C
Current Accreted
Year Ended Interest Interest
June 30, Principal Component Component Total
2011 3,806,488 3,806,488
2012 255,000 3,802,185 4,057,185
2013 660,000 3,786,332 4,446,332
2014 700,000 3,757,282 4,457,282
2015 760,000 3,726,007 4,486,007
2016-2020 8,955,000 17,859,067 26,814,067
2021-2025 39,847,622 14,641,533 1,617,378 56,106,533
2026-2030 49,291,686 48,365,392 33,813,314 131,470,392
2031-2032 18,395,021 36,504,352 49,579,979 104,479,352
$ 118,864,329 $ 136,248,638 £ 85,010,671 $ 340,123,638
Refunding Bond
Current Accreted
Year Ended Interest Interest
June 30, Principal Component Component Total
2011 $ 569,282 $ 2,552,713 $ 110,718 $ 3,232,713
2012 003,458 2,552,713 226,542 3,682,713
2013 921,911 2,552,713 288,089 3,762,713
2014 1,239,648 2,552,713 470,353 4,262,714
2015 2,235,000 2,496,838 4,731,838
2016-2020 26,385,000 0,211,788 35,596,788
2021-2024 21,305,000 1,901,156 23,206,156
$ 53,559.299 $ 23,820,634 1,095,702 $ 78,475,635
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT:

June 30, 2010

A schedule of changes in long-term debt for the year ended June 30, 2010 is shown

below:

General Obligation Bond:
Series 2003A - Current Interest
Series 2003A - Bond Premium
Series B - Current Interest
Series B - Capital Appreciation
Series B - Capital Appreciation Accreted Interest
Series B - Bond Premium
Series C - Current Interest
Series C - Capital Appreciation
Series C - Capilal Appreciation Acereted Interest
Series C - Bond Premium
Refunding Bond - Current Interes|
Refunding Bond - Capital Appreciation
Refunding Bond - Capital Appreciation Accreted Interest
Refunding Bond - Bond Premium
Deferred Charge on Refunding
Total bond payable
Noles payable

Total bond and noles payable
Other liabilities:
Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

Total long-term liabilities

Beginning Ending Amount
Balance Balance Dug in
July 1, 2009 Addilions Deductions June 30, 2010 One Year
§ 27050000 § $ 1,800,000 $ 25250,000 $ 1,960,000
886,747 39,116 827,631 59,116
108,770,000 760,000 108,010,000 985,000
8,161,443 189,324 7,972,119 233,440
1,808,810 612,626 55,676 2,365,760 85,560
8,057,043 399,523 7,657,520 399,523
84,245,000 84,245,000
34,619,329 34,619,329
3,678,375 2,109,900 5,788,275
6,955,996 313,804 6,642,192 313,804
49,925,000 49,925 000
3,634,299 3,634,299 569,282
445,779 159,249 605,028 110,718
4,356,414 303,936 4,052,478 303,936
{2,783,197) (185,546) (2,597,651) {185,546)
339,811,038 2,881,775 3,695,833 338,996,980 4,835,833
75,445 30,222 45,323 30,222
339,886,483 2,881,775 3,726,055 339,042,203 4,866,055
37,471,336 3,651,348 41,122 6384 7,892,696
§ 377357819 § 6,533,123 § 3,726,055 3 380,104,887 ¥ 12,758,751
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS:

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Academic employees are members of
the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS) and classified employees are members of
the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) and part-time, seasonal and temporary
employees and employees not covered by STRS or PERS are members of the Public
Agency Retirement System (PARS).

State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS)

Plan Description

The District contributes to the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan
administered by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to
beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively
amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtained
from STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95826.

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their salary and the District is
required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by the STRS Teachers’
Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2009-10 was
8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are
established and may be amended by State statute.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2010

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE RETTREMENT PLANS: (continued)

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description

The District contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public
employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The
plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by
State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.,
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes required
supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial report may be
obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814,

Funding Policy

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0% of their salary; currently the District
contributes the employees’ portion for California School Employees Association and
confidential staff members. The District is required to contribute an actuarially
determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate
are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution for fiscal year 2009-10 was 9.709% of annual payroll. The contribution
requirements of the plan members are established and may be amended by State statute.

Contributions to STRS and PERS

The District’s contributions to STRS and PERS for each of the last three fiscal years is as

follows:
STRS PERS
Year Ended Required Percent Required Percent
June 30 Contribution Contributed Contribution Contributed
2008 $5,496,829 100% $3,704,254 100%
2009 5,266,829 100% 3,816,514 100%
2010 4,754,010 100% 3,414,219 100%
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS: (continued)

Public Agency Retirement System (PARS)

Plan Description

The Public Agency Retirement System (PARS) is a defined contribution plan qualifying
under §401(a) and §501 of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan covers part-time,
seasonal and temporary employees and employees not covered by §3121(b)(7)(F) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The benefit provisions and contribution requirements of plan

members and the District are established and may be amended by the PARS Board of
Trustees.

Funding Policy

Contributions of 7.5% of covered compensation of eligible employees are made by the
employer and employee. Total contributions, employer and employee combined, were
made in the amount of $489,143 during the fiscal year. The total amount of covered
compensation was $6,568,555. Total contributions made are 100% of the amount of
contributions required for fiscal year 2009-10.

NOTE 10 - POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS:

Plan Description

The District currently provides retiree and dependent medical coverage to eligible
academic and classified employees. Persons retiring with more than ten years but less
than fifteen years of service are eligible to receive medical benefits on a self-pay basis.
Persons retiring with fifteen years or more service are eligible to receive medical benefits
up to $28,310 for 2010. (The maximum for most employees is $18,893 for fiscal year
2010). Currently 378 employees meet those eligibility requirements.

For employees whose first paid date of contract services is on or after May 31, 1986 and
who subsequently qualify for the foregoing fifteen (15) year retiree service benefit, the
District will pay its portion of the insurance premium until the retiree reaches age 70.
After age 70, such retirees may continue coverage at their own expense.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 10 - POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS: (continued)

Plan Description (continued)

Retirees’ coverage ends the date the plan terminates or the date the retiree terminates
coverage. In the instance of self-paid and partial paid retiree benefits, the coverage will
be terminated when payment is 45 days past due. Dependent coverage terminates the
date he/she ceases to be a dependent. The retiree health plan does not issue a separate
financial report.

Funding Policy

The District currently finances benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. The District
contributes 100 percent of the cost of current year premiums for eligible retired plan
members and their spouses as applicable. For fiscal year ended 2010, the District
contributed $6,003,303 to the plan, consisting of $4,455,194 for premiums and
$1,548,109 of an additional charge to prefund the liability. Total member contributions
were $91,127.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The District’s annual other posternployment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated
based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess)
over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows the components of
the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually contributed, and
changes in the OPEB obligations.

Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 7,892,69
Interest on net OPEB obligation 1,873,567
Adjustment to annual required contribution (1,659,721)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) 8,106,542
Contributions made (4,455,194)
Change in net OPEB obligation 3,651,348
Net OPEB obligation - Beginning of Year 37,471,336
Net OPEB obligation - End of Year 3 41,122,684
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 10 - POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS: (continued)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation (continued)

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed, and
the net OPEB obligation was as follows:

Percentage of

Fiscal Year Annual Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ended OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/2008 $ 7,960,894 47.2% $ 33,213,784
6/30/2009 8,171,157 47.9% 37,471,336
6/30/2010 8,106,542 54.9% 41,122,684

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of February 1, 2010, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was unfunded.
The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $81,480,837 and the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) was $81,480,837. The covered payroll (annual
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $104,537,352, and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 77.9%. Although the plan has no segregated assets,
the District does maintain a retiree benefits fund to designate resources for retiree health
care costs. At June 30, 2010, the fund’s cash balance was $25,217,519.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing benefit plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the health care
cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results
are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The
schedule of postemployment healthcare benefits funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets, if any, is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

29



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 10 - POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS: (continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
(the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of
benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects
of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, if
any, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the February 1, 2010 actuarial valuation, the entry age normal actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included a 5% long-term investment retumn on
District funds, and an annual health care cost trend rate of 4%. Both rates included a 3%
inflation assumption. The actuarial value of assets was determined using techniques that
spread the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a five-
year period. The UAAL is being amortized using the level percentage of payroll method.
The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2010, was twenty-two years.

NOTE 11 - JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT:

The District participates in two joint powers agreement (JPA) entities; the Alliance of
Schools for Cooperative Insurance Programs (ASCIP) and Schools Excess Liability Fund
(SELF).

ASCIP arranges for and provides property, liability and workers’ compensation insurance
for its member school districts. The District pays a premium commensurate with the
level of coverage requested.

SELF arranges for and provides a self-funded or additional insurance for excess liability
for approximately 1,100 public educational agencies. SELF is governed by a board of 16
elected voting members, elected alternates, and two ex-officio members. The board
controls the operations of SELF, including selection of management and approval of
operating budgets, independent of any influence by the members beyond their
representation on the board. Each member pays an annual contribution based upon that
calculated by SELF's board of directors and shares surpluses and deficits proportionately
to its participation in SELF,
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 11 - JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT: (continued)

ASCIP is governed by a board consisting of a representative from each member district,
The governing board controls the operations of its JPA independent of any influence by
the Rancho Santiago Community College District beyond the District’s representation on
the governing boards.

Each JPA is independently accountable for its fiscal matters. Budgets are not subject to
any approval other than that of the respective governing boards. Member districts share
surpluses and deficits proportionately to their participation in the JPA.

The relationships between the Rancho Santiago Community College District and the
JPAs are such that none of the JPA’s is a component unit of the District for financial
reporting purposes.

Separate financial statements for each JPA may be obtained from the respective entity.

Condensed financial information of ASCIP and SELF for the most current information
available is as follows:

ASCIP SELF
6/30/2009 6/30/2009
(Audited) (Audited)
Total assets $222,498,179 $209,217,000
Total liabilities 131,161,256 161,555,000
Retained earnings $_91,336,923 $_47,662,000
Total revenues $174,035,744 $ 26,645,000
Total expenditures 167.424.949 27,701,000
Net increase (decrease) in retained earnings $__6,610,795 $_(1,056,000)

31-



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 12 - INTERNAL SERVICE FUND:

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; natural disasters; and
medical claims. During the fiscal year, the District maintained an Internal Service Fund
to account for and finance its uninsured risks of loss. The Self Insurance Fund provides
coverage for up to a maximum of $25,000 for each general liability claim and $10,000
for each property damage claim. The District is completely insured through ASCIP for
worker’s compensation and property and liability claims. The Self-Insurance Fund is
subject to assessments from the SAWCXII JPA for worker’s compensation c¢laims for
prior years (early 1990°s) when the District was a member. The District participates in
JPAs to provide excess insurance coverage above the self-insured retention level for
worker’s compensation and property and liability claims. Settled claims have not
exceeded the coverage provided by the JPA in any of the past three fiscal years.

Funding of the Internal Service Fund is based on estimates of the amounts needed to pay
prior year claims and current year premiums. Workers’ Compensation claims are
charged to the respective funds which are covered by the current year policy; Property
and Liability claims are paid by the General Fund.

At June 30, 2010, the District accrued the claims liability in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 10, for claims that occurred when the District was self-insured. The
amount of liability is estimated at $731,812. Changes in the reported liability are shown

below:
Beginning Ending
Fiscal Year Changes in Claim Fiscal Year
Liability Estimates Payments Liability
Property and Liability $ 297,141 § A $ 297,141
Workers’ Compensation 439,007 85.564 89.900 434,671

$_736,148 $_ 85564 §_89900 §_731,812
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 13 - RENTAL INCOME:

The District entered into a twelve-year operating lease contract with Santa Ana Unified
School District in fiscal year 2001 to lease a building at Santa Ana College with annual
lease payments of $91,667 through 2013. The entire lease payment of $1,100,000 was
received in fiscal year 2001. This amount was recorded as deferred revenue and is being
amortized to revenue over the twelve-year period. The balance of deferred revenue at

June 30, 2010 is $274,997.

NOTE 14 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE:

Supplies, Materials

Salaries & & Other Expenses Student
Benefits and Services Financial Aid Depreciation Total
Instructional Activities § 61,8290m14 § 3,114,959 § 3 § 64,944,033
Academic Support 13,314,445 351,900 13,666,345
Student Services 21,839,999 1,225,496 23,065,495
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 4,335,513 1,805,502 6,141,015
Institutional Support Services 22,946,293 4,511,930 27,458,223
Community Services & Economic Development 2,518,256 253,533 2,771,791
Ancillary Services & Auxiliary Qperations 7,696,264 2,911,099 10,607,363
Physical Property & Relaled Acquisitions 514,381 12,122,718 12,637,099
Swudent Aid 16,089,747 16,089,747
Other Qutgo 6,622,686 6,622,686
Depreciation Expense 7,580,299 7,980,299
Total § 134994225 § 32.919.825 3§ 16,089,747 3 7980299 § 191,984,096

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

A. Litigation

The District is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary
course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on the District’s financial

statements.

B. State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants

The District has received state and Federal funds for specific purposes that are
subject to review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could
gencrate expenditure disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any
required reimbursement will not be material.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: (continued)

C. Purchase Commitments

As of June 30, 2010, the District was committed under various capital expenditure
purchase agreements for construction and modernization projects totaling
approximately $7,092,000. Projects will be funded through bond proceeds, state
funds and general funds.

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTIES:

The District provides administrative services to the Foundations. The District pays
salaries and benefits of the executive director, secretary and accountant. In addition,
working space for employees who perform administrative services for the Foundations
are provided by the District at no charge. The donated services and donated facilities for
fiscal year 2010 were $378,002 and $14,732, respectively. Both have been reflected in
the financial statements as donated services and facilities.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULE:

Schedule of Postemployment Healthcare Benefits Funding Progress

This schedule is prepared to show information for the most recent actuarial valuation and
in future years, the information from the three most recent actuarial valuations in
accordance with Statement No. 45 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions. The schedule is intended to show trends about the funding progress of
the District’s actuarially determined liability for postemployment benefits other than
pensions.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

HISTORY AND ORGANIZATION
June 30, 2010

The Rancho Santiago Community College District was established in 1971 and serves a resident
population of approximately 600,000 and includes portions of Santa Ana, Orange, Anaheim,
Anaheim Hills, Irvine, Garden Grove, Newport Beach, Villa Park, Costa Mesa, Fountain Valley,
Tustin and Yorba Linda. The District currently operates two colleges — Santa Ana College and
Santiago Canyon College as well as the Orange County Regional Sheriff’s Training Academy,
the Digital Media Center, and two continuing education centers: Orange Education Center and
Centennial Education Center.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Member Office Term Expiration

R. David Chapel President December 2012
Lawrence R. “Larry” Labrado Vice President December 2010
Brian E. Conley Clerk December 2012
John R. Hanna Member December 2010
Lisa Woolery Member December 2012
Mark McLoughlin Member December 2012
Phillip E. Yarbrough Member December 2010
Nathan Selvidge Student Trustee May 2011

DISTRICT EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Dr. Radl Rodriguez Chancellor

Dr. Erlinda Martinez President of Santa Ana College

Mr. Juan Vazquez President of Santiago Canyon College

Mr, John Didion Executive Vice Chancellor of Human Resources/

Educational Services

Mr. Peter Hardash Vice Chancellor, Business Operations and Fiscal Services
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Pass-Through

Federal Entity
Catalog Identifying Program
Program Name Number Number Expendiiures
U.S. Depariment of Education
Direcl:
Financial Aid Cluster
Federal Work Stdy 84.033 5 289,941
Federal Work Sludy - ARRA £4.033 50,464
Perkins Loan 84.038 7,208
Pell Grant 84 063 14,091,256
Financial Aid Administrative Allowance 84.000 22,230
S.EOG. 84.007 348,288
Direct Loans 84.268 2,454
Academic Competitiveness Granl B4 375 279,428
Total Financial Aid Cluster 15,098,270
Adult Basic Education (ABE) Cluster
Adult Basic Education 84.002 174,193
ABE - English Literacy/Civics Education 84.002 864,717
ABE - ESL B4 002 1,452,167
ABE - Secondary Education 84.002 178,697
Total Aduli Basic Education Clusler 2,669,774
TRIQ Cluster
Student Suppeort Services 84.042 275,259
Talent Search 84.044 329,687
Upward Bound 84.047 287,501
Total TRIO Cluster 852,447
Gear Up 111 Program 84.334 941,523
Gear Up IV Program 84.334 342,755
Migrant Education - College Assistance Migrant Program 84.14% 425,042
Title I11 - Sirengthening Institutions 84.031 407,945
Title V - CCRAA 84031 1,288,340
3.405,605
Toral direct from U.S. Department of Educatron 22,066,096
Passed through Program [rom California Community College Chancellor's Office (CCCCO):
Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act (CTE)
CTE - Tech Prep, Education 84.243 99-TP-62 134,180
CTE - Title I-C 84.048 29.C01-046 1,398,778
ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund 84.394 n 943 418
Passed through Program [rom Departiment of Rehabihlation:
Rehabilitation Services - Vocational Rehabilitaion Grants to State 84126 (1) 361,207
Rehabiliation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Granis to Stale - ARRA 84.390 (1} 68,591
Passed through Program from California Community College Chancellor's Office (CCCCO).
Caltrans - CA Construclien Conlracting Program - Yr2 20.205 08-311-002 10,171
Passed through Program from Coast Communily College District (CCCD):
Tech Prep Regional Coordination Grant B4.048 P0315457 15,000
Passed through Program from University of California, Irvine (UCI):
National Writing Project - Expanding Pathways to Community College 78.046 92.CADG 4,312
Total passed through from U.S. Department of Edvcation 2,935,657

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Pass-Through

Federal Enlity
Catalog Identifying Program
Program Name Number Number Expenditures
U.S. Depariment of Mealth and Human Services (I1IS):
Direct:
Head Stan 93.600 82,805
Early Head Stan-ARRA Expansion 91.709 817,929
EMT/Nursing Continuing Ed 93 887 165,531
Toral direct from U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 1,066,265
Passed through Program from California Deparment of Education (CDE);
Child Development Inslructional Malerials 93575 CIMS9308 1,781
Passed through Program from California Community College Chancellor’s Office (CCCCO}):
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) 93.558 (I} 101,578
ARRA - Emergency Contingency Fund for Temporary Assistance to Needy Families
{TANF) 93.714 23,999
Passed through Program from OQrange Counly Superintendent of Schools:
Netwaork lor s Healthy California Coalition N/A [4D] 44,880
Total passed through from U.S. Depariment of Heaith and Human Services 172,238
U.S. Depariment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD):
Direct:
Hispanic Serving Institutions Assisting Communities (HSIAC) 14.514 403,354
Toral direct from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 403,354
U.S. Department of Labor (DOL):
Passed through Program from California Community College Chancellor’s Office (CCCCOY:
Work{orce Investment Act (W1A) - Nursing Grant 17.258 n 396,205
Total passed through from U.S. Department of Labor 398,205
U.S. Depariment of Agricullure (USDA):
Direct
Parinership for Transfer Success in USDA Career Majors 10.223 95911
Total direct from U.S. Department of Agriculture 95,911
Passed through Program from Cahfomia Deparment of Education (CDE):
Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 (U] 383,348
Total passed through from U.S. Department of Agriculture 383,348
Corporation for National and Community Services (CNCS):
Passed through Program from Foundation {or California Velunleers
Amencorps 94.006 n 60,709
Total Passed through from Corporation of Notional and Commumity Services 60,709

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Pass-Through
Federal Entity
Catalog Identilying Program
Program Name Number Number Expenditures
Naltional Science Foundation (NSF):
Passed through Program from California State Fulterton (CSF):
NSF - TESTUP 47.076 0737113 142,829
Passed through Program from Collin County Community College District’
NSF - Convergence Technology 47.076 0402356 20,638
Passed through Program from California Siate University, Fullerton (CSUF):
TASEL-M 2 47.082 0929076 6,043
Total Passed through from Nattonal Science Foundation 169,510
U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA):
Direct:
Women's Business Center 59.043 34,492
Passed Lhrough Program [rom California State Umversity, Fullerion (CSUF):
California Small Business Developmenl Cenler (SBDC) 52037 03CBEDOG 459,826
Total (LS. Small Business Admnistratron 494,318
US Department of State, Bureau of Educational & Cullural Affairs
Passed through Program from Kirkwood Community Colleges
Community Colleges for Internalional Development N/A S-ECAAS07CA-039-CS 20,472
Employment Development Department and California Labor and Work(ore Development Agency
Passed through Program from California Community College Chancellor's Office (CCCCO?:
Economic Stimulus Program Fund for Phase 1T Allied Health Program Exiension N/A 160,722
Total Federal Awards 3 28,424,805

Student Financial Aid Loan Programs:

Loans Quistanding

Rancho Santiago Community College District had the following loan balance cutstanding as of 6/30/10:
Perkins Program

Note: (1) Pass-through entity identifying number not readily available,

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF WORKLOAD MEASURES FOR STATE GENERAL APPORTIONMENT
ANNUAL (ACTUAL) ATTENDANCE

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Reported Audit Revised
Categories Data Adjustments Data
A. Summer Intersession (Summer 2009 only)
1. Noncredit' 931.20 931.20
2. Credit 1,869.92 1,869.92
B. Summer Intersession (Summer 2010 - Prior to July 1, 2010)
1. Noncredit'
2. Credit
C. Primary Terms (Exclusive of Summer Intersession)
1. Census Procedure Courses
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours 14,831.30 14,831.30
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours 557.02 557.02
2. Actual Hours of Attendance Procedure Courses
(a) Noncredit' 7,444.02 7,444.02
{b) Credit 3,716.27 3,716.27
3. Independent Study/Work Experience
(a) Weekly Census Contact Hours 934,53 934.53
(b) Daily Census Contact Hours 280.32 280.32
(c} Noncredit Independent Study/Distance
Education Courses
D. Total FTES 30,564.58 30,564.58
Supplemental Information (subset of above information)
E. In-Service Training Courses (FTES) 1,863.02 1,863.02
H. Basic Skills courses and Immigrant Education
(a) Noncredit 5,743.46 5,743 .46
(b) Credit 932.18 932.18
CCFS 320 Addendum
CDCP Noncredit FTES 7,127.54 7,127.54
Centers FTES
(a) Noncredit' 3,673.80 3,673.80
(b) Credit

1
Including Career Development and College Preparation (CDCF) FTES

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
REPORT WITH AUDITED FUND BALANCES
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

The audit resulted in no adjustments to the fund balances reported on the June 30, 2010 Annual
Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311) based upon governmental accounting principles.
Additional entries were made to comply with the GASB 34/35 reporting requirements. These
entries are not considered audit adjustments for purposes of this reconciliation.

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Due irom affiliated foundation

Invesiments, at fair value

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due 1o District
Due 10 affiliated foundation
Deferred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Scholarships
Programmatic support
Endowmenl grant
Tolal temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

June 30, 2010

Rancho Santiago

Santa Ana Santiago Canyon Community
College College College District
Foundation Foundation Foundation Total
$ 421,033 $ 386,191 $ 169,851 $ 977,075
18,195 200 30,166 49,261
21,128 21,128
3,054,257 473,850 2,577,234 6,105,341
1,645 1,645
$ 3495130 % 882,069 § 2777251 § 7,154,450
b 20,884 ] 4,076 % 5286 % 30,246
82,141 82,141
21,128 21,128
35,396 35,396
42,012 4,076 122,823 168,911
312,985 341,651 19,133 673,769
1,089,983 160,188 1,250,171
1,523,015 376,154 3415 1,902,584
527,135 2,631,880 3,159,015
3,140,133 536,342 2,635,295 6,311,770
3,453,118 877,993 2,654,428 6,985,539
$ 3495130 § 882,069 % 2,777,251 $ 7,154,450

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.

-45-



lovl

‘uoneunojur Lrepusursjddns o) 01 satou Sujduedwosse ay 298

6ES'S86'0 §  OLL'TIEDS  SGE'CEST s THE'9ES 5 FEIOFIES  6OL'ELD B EENSI [T § $86TIE 8
OT9ELEs FITPECY SOTBEL'E 125 %FS SIETS6T SLPSK 1T62€ RESOIE $19'56T
626°501 SEP'LL (£00°€01) (6L1'8) L19°'881 P6T'8T (38L€1) TILVT OLE'L]
NI FITBPC  PTIBKE 5

0S¥ COR'[ S S 5 E 0EFs98 T I6%0t% FOE PO TFPOEG

6L E0E E B8 tOE TZZ BFE DLTEPE
Tha9sl . ¥8'981 568'8( 829°1§ GIEQTT
GTLPLE' - 6TL'PLE] I186°11S 61'T6T 956'0LS
SETECL T GaroLT) CTRer ——— GIT9 Llesel weedl  &891c DIoetr | SL6
& BEV G5 o) BEoeeey [FITTaST 6tF0eL 1 T BETTEC BITIES
SSTETL'I 0$6'611'1 6b'o11 65P°LTT C66'SLL SOE'ECY 98T'6F ZRE'EG] L£9'09%
SITELI FOCSIT S FEEEL 0887701 10s 196701 8060€ 961°¢1
LS00 5 TZ0T TZ801

8PO'GEL Z1Lp6 8e8'I1 $LYT8 GEE'DY 9%1'6T oFL'11
(3TH05) (s06°LE} {l6¥'6) (v1'8T) (gz5zD) (L1s'e) (900'¢)
615°LG BLI'6S LL6'01 GI'BE EPE'S 9869 LSE"T

£9701 122 e prO0l 9% ®T'T SOL'L
OBEGYSTT SPLEOOL SerOIT SETFIT TITELS PECOPS  BIEAE PV Ol TFFSPE
TELPL 3 TELFT ®ET ars
960°66 960°'65 960'66 -

TOU'SLE o TOO'SLE 6817 BIC'PEL Sez'l1L
19T6E 9EL'sl 9EL'S] SPS'61 SPS6l
POE'65T 608°361 866'Sk 118'%es1 $61°09 DES'S $98°KS
FTANS 9z1"1zT 8Z1'(T S

LEV'IEL §  LLG'P9S S8 DOPLI s ezl §  POE0ZE §  OOMEL S 00§ 5 90002 $  ¥SEEE S

—Iuﬂ.—. _u—.u.—. uopeEpunog zem_l_u-u_._ﬂn.— ﬂn_._-ﬂ_-n.n-ﬁ —50.—. .uom-.nn-ns_-u— nep nn nep L
g 3By #3900 oodun)y adajoy pusyqg 280y ¥3a0) nokow) 2800
Apunwmo)y odenueg oy noeg Apunwwo? ofenoeg ROV EIUEG

odenueg oyruey

odenueg oyduey

Epuny pMIUIEY Aitetodwag,

spung paRLIRINL

010Z 'QE FUN{ PIPRT JERA [WIFL] 241 104
SALLIALLDY 40 INIWILYLS ONINIENOD
SLINA INANOdWOD AAINASTHL ATLLTEOSIA

LIMRLLSI 3OFTT0D ALINAWWO0D ODYLLNYS OHONYY

1834 O pUF-EIEEN 19N
1234 6 JuinuyBaq-sraseu Jan
SIIEEE TaN

s1ssY 3o u 3umy))
IWOIN] TUITISIAL] JTFLL) JTUIMMOPUT]

sasuadxa oL
Suiserpung
Teoual pue jusunfarepy
sanlats Bmuoddng
savlals uRrfold
=suadeg

SUONALNSII B0 PASEI]a1 SIISFR
1301 13)J% ANUIA2L pUE 1nddns o]

SUONILASAI D1 PISBI|A 51RSS Y AN

SUDTIILISAN WD Y PISBI|AL S1osse

13U 210)3q INUIA prre poddng [@0],
MUY 0L
SNIDASI LY
SImunSIALL U0 (SEO[) uted pazipeanny
SyuLIsAUL U (§50[) el pazieay
SIUAUGSAUL IBO1] SPUIPIATP PL= 18310U]
SPUIPIATD PUR 1593U]

anuaAYy

voddns [@oy,
SImINE] PARRUO(]
D
$201A398 PaIELOQ
SUCTTEUCR PUTY U]
Junapmy
MDUEPAMO} PATLW WOL) SUDHNQLENO]
suounqLITD)
voddng
anoAaa pos poddng



GENERAL FUND:

Revenue
Federal
State
County and Local
Other Financing Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Academic Salaries

Classified Salaries

Employee Benefits

Supplies and Matenals

Other Operating Expenses and Services

Capital Qutlay
Other Uses

Total Expenditures
Change in Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Fult-Time Equivalent Students (Factored)

Total Long-Term Debt

IMPORTANT NOTES:

RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

(Budget) 2011 2010 2009 2008
Amount %o Amounnt % Amount % Amount Y
$ 9,88527 519 8§ 12,374,630 784 % 10,575,712 603 % 10,155001 546
90,639,747 47.58 101,725,549 64.44 111,677,566 63,69 112,736,592 60.63
57,761,835 3032 59,077,378 3742 54,264,085 3095 54,429,952 2028
16,500 0.01 18,428 0.01
158,303,353 83.10 173,195,985 109.71 176,517,363 100.67 177,321,545 9537
60,075,029 31.54 61,398,378 I8 89 68,289,273 3895 72,841 818 3%.18
37,663,123 19.77 36,992,259 2343 43,352,018 24.72 44,900,692 2415
37,427,168 19.65 32,190,311 20.39 33,833,267 19.3¢ 33,782,005 18.17
2,802,485 1.47 1,986,601 [.26 2,359,893 1.35 2,981,972 1.60
24,629,048 12,93 20,111,331 12.74 23,107,919 13.18 24,052,269 12.94
2,516,055 1.32 2,947,418 1.87 2,197,803 1.25 3,584,721 1.93
25,381,321 13,32 2,245 924 1.42 2,197474 1.25 3,791,484 2.4
190,494,229 100.00 157,872,222 100.00 175,337,647 100.00 185,934 961 100 00
$ (32,190,876) (16.90) § 15323,763 971 § 1,179,716 0.67 % (8,613416) (4 63)
iy - $ 32,190,875 2039 § 16,867,113 9.62 § 15687397 8.44
30,319 30,565 34,310 32,84
§ 176,514,079 I 380,164,887 § 377,357,819 $ 375,742,420

The California Commumty College Chancellor's Office has provided guidelines that recommend an ending fund balance of 3% of expenditures
as a minimum, with 8 prudent ending fund balance being 5% of expenditures.

See the accompanying notes to the supplementary information.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES:

A.

Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

The audit of the Rancho Santiago Community College District for the year ended
June 30, 2010 was conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, which
requires a disclosure of the financial activities of all federally funded programs. To
comply with A-133 and state requirements, the Schedule of Federal Awards and the
Schedule of State Financial Assistance was prepared for the Rancho Santiago
Community College District on the modified accrual basis of accounting,

Subrecipients

Of the Federal expenditures presented in the Schedule of Federal Awards, the
District provided Federal awards to subrecipients as follows:

CFDA Amount Provided to
Program Title Numnber Subrecipients

Title V CCRAA 84.031 $ 858,265
Early Head Start - ARRA 93.709 248,323
Gear Up 111 84.334 549,079
Gear Up 1V 84.334 245,878
CTE Tech Prep 84.243 27,000
$ 1,928,545

Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment and
Annual Hours of Instruction

The Schedule of Workload Measures for State General Apportionment and Annual
Hours of Instruction represents the basis of apportionment of the Rancho Santiago
Community College District's annual source of funding.

Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Fund
Balances

This schedule reports any audit adjustments made to the fund balances of all funds
as reported on the Form CCFS-311.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES: (continued)

D.

Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311) and Reconciliation with the
Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets

This schedule provides financial information to the California Community College
Chancellor’s Office of the fund equity of all funds of the District. A reconciliation
is provided to reconcile the CCFS-311, which is on a modified accrual basis of
accounting to the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Assets, which are on the accrual basis of accounting,

Combining Statements for Discretely Presented Component Units

These statements represent the combining statements of financial position and
statements of activities for the Santa Ana College Foundation, the Santiago Canyon
College Foundation and the Rancho Santiago Community College District
Foundation.

Schedule of General Fund Financial Trends and Analysis

This report is prepared to show financial trends of the General Fund over the past
three fiscal years as well as the current year budget. This schedule is intended to
identify if the District faces potential fiscal problems and if they have met the
recommended available reserve percentages.
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VBUSINESS CONSULTANTS AND CPA:s

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Trustees

Rancho Santiago Community College District
2323 North Broadway

Santa Ana, CA 92706-1640

We have audited the basic financial statements of Rancho Santiago Community College District (the
District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010 and have issued our report thereon dated November 16,
2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Rancho Santiago Community College District’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 1o prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a combination
of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Rancho Santiago Community College District’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the Board,

the California Department of Finance, the California Community College Chancellor’s Office and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone

other than these specified parties.
Vienti, A logd. : Sk (10

VICENTIL LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLp

November 16, 2010
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON
COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

The Board of Trustees

Rancho Santiago Community College District
2323 North Broadway

Santa Ana, CA 92706-1640

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Rancho Santiago Community College District (the District) with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular
A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2010. The District’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements
of laws, regulations, coniracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the District’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our
audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON
COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable
possibility, that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will
not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the Board,

the California Department of Finance, the California Community College Chancellor’s Office and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone

other than these specified parties.
\/‘-amfx y ﬂlﬂ% f)dﬁ%-ﬂn) L

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN LLp

November 16, 2010
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REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

The Board of Trustees

Rancho Santiago Community College District
2323 North Broadway

Santa Ana, CA 92706-1640

We have audited the basic financial statements of Rancho Santiago Community College District, as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 16, 2010.

Our audit was made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards for financial and compliance audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District's
compliance with those requirements.

In connection with our audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine
the District’s compliance with the following state Jaws and regulations in accordance with the Chancellor’s
Office’s California Community Colleges Contracted District Audit Manual (CDAM). Management is
responsible for the District’s compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the District’s compliance based on our examination:

- Whether the District's salaries of classroom instructors equal or exceed 50 percent of the
District's current expense of education in accordance with Section 84362 of the Education
Code.

- Whether the District has the appropriate documentation to support the FTES, if any, that are
claimed for instructional service agreements/contracts.

- Whether the District has the ability to support timely accurate and complete information for
workload measures used in the calculation of State General Apportionment.

Whether the District has acted to ensure that the residency of each student is properly

classified and that only the attendance of California residents is claimed for apportionment
purposes.
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REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Whether the District claimed for apportionment purposes only the attendance of students
actively enrolled in a course section as of the census date.

Whether District has complied with all requirements necessary to claim FTES for the
attendance of concurrently enrolled K-12 pupils.

For programs not impacted by the provisions of Education Code Section 84043, whether the
District had local funds to support at least 75 percent of the credit matriculation activities
and that all matriculation expenditures are consistent with the District's State approved
matriculation plan.

For programs impacted by the provisions of Education Code Section 84043, whether the
District held a regularly scheduled public hearing before funds were redirected and whether
the funds were redirected among designated programs.

Whether the Gann Limit Calculation was properly calculated and supported by adequate
documentation.

Whether the District is reporting the total amount that students should have paid for
enrollment fees for the purpose of determining the District’s share of annual apportionment.

Whether the District expended CalWORKS program State and TANF funds to provide
specialized student support services, curriculum development, or instruction to eligible
CalWORKS students.

Whether the District spent an amount equal to or greater than the amount provided by the
State for scheduled maintenance and special repairs. Funds provided by the State must be to
supplement, not supplant, District scheduled maintenance funds.

Whether all District courses that qualify for State apportionment are open to enrollment by
the general public unless specifically exempted by statute,

Whether the District has adopted policies or regulations regarding the authority of the
District to require students to provide various types of instructional materials and whether
the District has advised students of the exemptions from payment of health fees and
established a process to ensure that students may claim the exemptions.

In our opinion, Rancho Santiago Community College District complied with the compliance requirements
for the state programs listed and tested above. Nothing came to our attention as a result of the
aforementioned procedures to indicate that Rancho Santiago Community Coltege District had not complied
with the terms and conditions of state assisted educational programs not selected for testing.
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REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Our examination of compliance made for the purposes set forth in the preceding paragraph of this report
would not necessarily disclose all instances of noncompliance.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the audit committee, the Board,

the California Department of Finance, the California Community College Chancellor’s Office and federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone

other than these specified parties.
ViaZi, A bgoé < ,A%rpy 179~

VICENTI, LLOYD & STUTZMAN L.p

November 16, 2010
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FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS



RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SUMMARY OF AUDITOR RESULTS

June 30, 2010
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued: Unqualified
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _ X No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered
to be material weaknesses? Yes __X  None reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes _ X No
Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _ X  No
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered
to be material weaknesses? Yes __X  None reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major programs: Ungualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Circular A-133,

Section .510(a) Yes _ X No
Identification of major programs tested
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.000, 84.007, 84.033, 84.038
84.063, 84.268 and 84.375 Financial Aid Cluster
84.394 ARRA - State Fiscal Stabilization Fund
84.002 Adult Basic Education Cluster
84.031 Title V- CCRAA
59.037 California Small Business Development Center (SBDC)
14.514 Hispanic Serving Institutions Assisting Communities (HSIAC)
93.600 and 93.709 Headstart Cluster
84.031 Title 11T — Strengthening Institutions
N/A Economic Stimulus Program Fund for Phase II
Allied Health Program Extension
84.126 and 84.390 Rehabilitation Services — Vocational Rehabilitation Grants

to State and ARRA

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs: b 399.796

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X __ Yes No
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

There were no findings and questioned costs related to financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2010.
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RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

RELATED TO FEDERAL AWARDS
June 30, 2010

There were no findings and questioned costs related to federal awards for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2010.
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